
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF LIMERICK 
 

10th JULY, 2023 
 
 

 Email dated 3rd July, 2023 from the Office of the Minister for Education  in reply to Notice of 
Motion from Members that Limerick City and County Council write to the Minister for Education 
and the Limerick and Clare Education and Training Board and ask: 

o To confirm if the funding for the expansion of Monaleen N.S. is in place, and 
o To approve Stage 2B submitted to the Department in December last year, without any 

further delay so that the project can proceed to the official tendering process.  
 
 

 Letter dated 3rd July, 2023 from the Local Authority Waters Programme in reply to Notice of 
Motion from Members that Limerick City and County Council write to Tipperary Council, Inland 
Fisheries Ireland, LAWPRO and other relevant bodies, to propose formulating an interagency 
task force to control alien invasive species on the Mulcair catchment. 

 
 

 Email dated 4th July, 2023 from the Office of the Minister for Justice in reply to Notice of Motion 
from Members that Limerick City and County Council write to the Minister for Justice to request 
that the Immigration Appointment waiting time be reduced.  Presently the waiting time is 14 
weeks. 

 



From: Correspondence Unit <no-reply@cloud.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]DES-CU-02598-2021 
 

 

 
 
 
Mr. Mark Leahy 
Meetings Administrator 
Limerick City and County Council  
  
customerservices@limerick.ie 
  

PLEASE QUOTE REF NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE 
Our Ref:  DES-CU-02598-2021 
  
  
 
Dear Mr. Leahy, 
 
The Minister for Education, Ms. Norma Foley TD, has asked me to acknowledge your 
further letter in relation to accommodation at Monaleen National School. 

Enquiries are being made about this matter and a further e-mail will issue as soon as possible. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Cathal Goslin  
Private Secretary. 
  
 

 
Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.  
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your 
IT Department 

mailto:no-reply@cloud.gov.ie
mailto:customerservices@limerick.ie
mailto:customerservices@limerick.ie


 

Local Authority Waters Programme  | Clár Uiscí an Údaráis Áitiúil 

The Lodge, Ballingarrane Estate, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, E91 X370 

An Lóiste, Eastát Bhaile an Gharráin, Cluain Meala, Co. Thiobraid Árann, E91   X370 
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3rd July 2023 

 

Mr. Mark Leahy  

Meetings Administrator 

Limerick City and County Council 

 Corporate Headquarters  

Merchants Quay  

Limerick 

 

 

RE: Your letter (24th of April 2023) – Invasive Species in the Mulkear River Catchment 

 

 

Dear Mark 

 

 

 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 24th of April and the request for a presentation from 

LAWPRO. I have consulted with my colleagues internally and have gathered some of the relevant 

information. We agree that an interagency catchment focused approach is required. Other 

stakeholders including Coillte will also need to participate.  

 

LAWPRO staff can provide an update on work undertaken and our experience in large scale 

invasive species management on the Mulkear catchment and elsewhere which were part funded 

through the EU LIFE programme. 

 

Your sincerely 

 

Dr. Fran Igoe  

Southern Regional Coordinator 

Local Authority Waters Programme 

Email: figoe@lawaters.ie  

 

 

 

 

 

 

vibrant communities | catchment assessment | healthy waters 

pobail bhríomhara | measúnú dobharcheantair | uiscí sláintiúla 
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From: Ministers Office <noreplymo-justice@corr.cloud.gov.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Ref: DJE-MO-06136-2023 
 
 
 

 

Minister’s Reference: DJE-MO-06136-2023 

 

 

Dear Mr. Leahy, 
 
On behalf of the Minister for Justice, I wish to acknowledge receipt and thank you for your 
correspondence dated 28th June 2023, in relation to Immigration Appointment waiting time. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Emma McHugh 
Private Secretary to the Minister for Justice. 
 
 
 
Please note that if the issue raised in your correspondence is deemed more appropriate to 

another organisation, such as another Government Department or Agency, 

your correspondence will be forwarded to that organisation for attention in accordance with 

the provisions of the Department of Justice Privacy Statement, which can be accessed here. 

 

 

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached 
content.  
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact 
your IT Department 

mailto:noreplymo-justice@corr.cloud.gov.ie
mailto:customerservices@limerick.ie
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.justice.ie%2Fen%2FJELR%2FDOJ-Privacy-Notice-2022.pdf%2FFiles%2FDOJ-Privacy-Notice-2022.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Csiobhan.carroll%40limerick.ie%7C1eda05e8872a45826ef508db7c9368f9%7C1e1a5d0dc1d74802a64986e3a852284b%7C0%7C0%7C638240744783739357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dgMvX6sP0esB6MS%2BGNt%2BeWV2fS1oqUrwbmzO0JuT1UE%3D&reserved=0

